Kristian Z. Thomas 592 Henry Avenue, P.O. Box 52 Davis, WV 26260 Phone: (304)259-5434 Email: kriszthomas@gmail.com

Summary:

A Creative, trustworthy, highly motivated individual. Displays great leadership skills, good verbal and written communication skills, excellent attendance record, proven problem solving and research skills, and works well in a team environment as well as on solo projects. Interested in a position with a well established organization allowing for an immediate contribution, while developing and building new skills and earning responsibilities necessary for advancement.

Computer Skills:

[Proficient Languages] – HTML, CSS, PHP, and MySQL.

[Familiar Languages] – ActionScript, JavaScript, JQuery, ASP.NET, PostgreSQL, DHTML

[Design Software] – (Adobe Dreamweaver, Fireworks, Flash Professional, Photoshop, Illustrator, SoundBooth, Bridge, Media Encoder, and Photoshop Elements), Audacity, PHP Edit, Notepad, CV Builder, WordPress, Blogger, CoffeCup HTML Editor, CoffeeCup Access Manager, and EasyRotator.

[Platforms] - (Linux, Ubuntu, Redhat, Suse, Fedora, Mandriva, Solaris, and Debian), (Windows XP, Vista, 7, 8, Server 2003, Server 2008, and IIS), Mac OSX, Cpanel, Apache Web Server.

[Social Media] – Facebook, twitter, linkedin, tumblr, google+, Youtube, Scribd, Instagram, Springpad, Flickr, Ustream, and Foursqaure.

Travel & Relocation:

Travel: 20% of the time. Relocation: Yes, for the right position.

Education:

2000 – (IADT) International Academy of Design & Technology (formerly Computer Tech) – Fairmont, WV Specialized Associate Degree – Computer Information Management

Experience:

Web Rocket Studios – (*Web Designer | Developer | Webmaster*) – (Current) – Responsibilities include Server Maintenance, Management, and Upgrade, Social Media Management, Account Management, Website Maintenance, Management, and updating, as well as Client Server Setup and Configuration, Domain Registration, (SEO) Search Engine Optimization, Social Media Management, Audio / Video Media, Web Design Layout, Graphic Design, Web Programming and Scripting, and client email set-up, configuration, and maintenance.

St. John's Lutheran Church – (*Web Designer | Developer | Webmaster*) – (Current) – Responsibilities include Server Maintenance, Management, and Upgrade, Social Media Management, Website Maintenance, Management, and updating, Domain Registration, (SEO) Search Engine Optimization, Audio / Video Media, Web Design Layout, Graphic Design, Web Programming and Scripting, email set-up, configuration, and maintenance.

Hanna Lee Station – (*Web Designer | Developer*) – (2011-2012) – Responsibilities included Website Maintenance, Management, and updating, (SEO) Search Engine Optimization, Audio / Video Media, Web Design Layout, Graphic Design, Web Programming and Scripting.

Continued...

Q & A Associates – (*Web Designer | Developer | Webmaster*) – (2010 – 2012) – Responsibilities included Server Maintenance, Management, and Upgrade, Social Media Management, Website Maintenance, Management, and updating, Domain Registration, (SEO) Search Engine Optimization, Audio / Video Media, Web Design Layout, Graphic Design, Web Programming and Scripting, email set-up, configuration, and maintenance.

Highland Inn and Spa – (*Web Designer | Developer*) – (2009-2011) – Responsibilities included Website Maintenance, Management, and updating, (SEO) Search Engine Optimization, Audio / Video Media, Web Design Layout, Graphic Design, Web Programming and Scripting.

References:

Reference can be obtained upon request

Additional Information:

I am willing to learn any and all new advanced web design and development methods, as well as graphic design techniques and software solutions required or asked of me.

For a list of sites built and some screenshots of them please visit the following blog URL

http://kriszthomasdesign.wordpress.com/